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December 21, 2004

Arbitrator Jack Goldberg

Department of Public Utility Control

Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, Connecticut  06051

Re:
Level 3/SBC Arbitration:ADJ:VYM


Petition of Level 3 Communications, LLC for Arbitration Pursuant to Sections 252(b) and 252(i) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996 to Establish an Interconnection Agreement with The Southern New England Telephone Company d/b/a SBC Connecticut

Dear Arbitrator Goldberg:

The Southern New England Telephone Company d/b/a SBC Connecticut (“Telco”) and Level 3 Communications, LLC (collectively, the “Parties”) herein file this letter informing the Arbitrator of their agreement to a limited written waiver of their rights to a timely arbitration award by the Department of Public Utility Control under 47 U.S.C. §252(b)(4)(C) of the Telecommunications Act of 1996.  The Parties hereby confirm their consent to extend the arbitration schedule to a date no later than March 31, 2005.  This waiver, however, is not intended to limit, waive, or otherwise revoke any additional statutory or regulatory rights afforded the Telco under federal or state law.

In addition, as discussed with the Arbitrator at the December 14, 2004 hearing, the Parties confirm their joint agreement to extend the date for filing Briefs from December 30, 2004 to January 18, 2005 and request that the Arbitrator revise the Arbitration schedule accordingly.


Should you have any questions concerning this submission, please do not hesitate to contact me.  

Very truly yours,

cc: 
Glenn T. Carberry, Esq. (Counsel for Level 3)


Henry T. Kelly (Level 3)


Richard E. Thayer, Esq. (Level 3)


Eric Cecil (Level 3)


Vivian Y. McWatt, Esq. (DPUC)

